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Brennan, Charlotte 

From: Jon Jennings <jon.jennings@cheffins.co.uk> 
Sent: 14 May 2018 09:05 
To: Mann, James 
Cc: Programme Officer 
Subject: RE: Revised text of EC07 
Attachments: Policy EC07 Tourism Related Development JJ comments.docx 

Dear James 

Thank you for your email. I have reviewed policy and subject to the minor changes detailed on the attached policy I 
can confirm that I am happy with the suggested wording. 

I trust the above and attached is of assistance and if you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Kind regards 

Jon Jennings  BA (Hons), DipTP, MRTPI 

Director - Planning 

incorporating 

   

Cheffins Planning & Development 
Clifton House, 1 & 2 Clifton Road, Cambridge  CB1 7EA 
Tel: 01223 271985 Mob: 07717 532388 Fax: 01223 271961 

Cheffins is proud to support Cambridge Community Foundation 

AUCTIONEERS |     SURVEYORS | VALUERS | ESTATE AGENTS 

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you receive this email by mistake please no 
delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those of the individual and do not necessarily represent the opinion of Cheffins. All sent and received email from 
automatically scanned for the presence of computer viruses and security issues. 

From: Mann, James [mailto:James.Mann@breckland.gov.uk] 
Sent: 14 May 2018 08:28 
To: Jon Jennings <jon.jennings@cheffins.co.uk> 
Cc: Programme Officer <Programme.Officer@breckland.gov.uk> 
Subject: Revised text of EC07 

Good morning Mr Jennings, 

Please find attached the revised wording for policy EC07. 

Kind regards, 

James 

https://jon.jennings@cheffins.co.uk
mailto:James.Mann@breckland.gov.uk
https://jon.jennings@cheffins.co.uk
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James Mann BA (Hons) DipUD MSc MRTPI |Planning Policy Officer | Breckland Council 
Tel: 01362 656873 DDI: 01362 656290 
www.breckland.gov.uk 

*********************************************************************************************** 
****** 
Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e‐mail are confidential, represent only the views of the 
sender expressed 
to the intended recipient and are not intended to impose any legal obligation upon Breckland Council. 

If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to notify the sender and delete the message as soon as possible. 
*********************************************************************************************** 
****** 

Click here to report this email as spam. 




